

August 2, 2022

Paradise Valley Police Department
6433 E. Lincoln Dr.
Paradise Valley, AZ 85253

Attention: Michael P. Cole, Commander
mcole@paradisevalleyaz.gov
(480) 948-7418

Subject: Peraton's quote to integrate Paradise Valley Police Department into Law Enforcement Information Exchange (LInX) system.

Dear Commander Cole,

Peraton is pleased to provide you with the requested quotes to integrate the Paradise Valley Police Department CAD and RMS data into the LInX system. We have provided two Options for consideration:

- **Option 1:** Peraton will complete the full mapping, testing, and production load of your data into the LInX system. The total price for this option would be \$13,060.
- **Option 2:** Tyler Technologies will configuration and extract your data. After which, Peraton will parse your extracted data, make the connection to LInX, and then load your data to the LInX system. The total price for this option is \$1,826. (Please note: Any work performed by Tyler Technologies is not covered under this option).

Should you have any questions of a contractual nature, please contact Brian Carter, Contracts Administrator, at (804) 312-6147 or via e-mail at bcarter@peraton.com. For all other questions or concerns, please contact Mark Harris at (571) 235-9675 or via email at mark2.harris@peraton.com.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Brian Carter" in a cursive script.

Brian Carter
Principal Contract Administrator